
 

 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Monday, 7 September 2020.  

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk  
 

 

     

 

 

Tuesday, 15 September 2020 at 10.00 am 
Virtual meeting - This meeting is being held remotely using Skype 

for Business 
 

 
Committee 
Members: 

 
Councillor Judy Stevens (Chairman) 
Councillor Hilary Westropp (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth, Councillor Paul Fellows, Councillor Virginia Moran, 
Councillor Mrs Judy Smith and Councillor Jill Thomas 
 

 
Invited 
Cabinet 

Members 

 
Councillor Barry Dobson, the Deputy Leader of the Council  
Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew, the Cabinet Member for Culture and Visitor 
Economy 

Agenda 

 Virtual Meeting - Joining Arrangements 
Councillors should access the meeting using the link in their calendar. 

Members of the press and public can gain access to the meeting by using the following link: 

Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 15 September 2020. 

If you are using a smartphone or tablet it may be necessary to download the Skype for Business app 

before you can enter the meeting; please allow yourself time to do this. If you are using a laptop or 

desktop computer, you should be able to access the meeting via your web browser. 

When you follow the link to the meeting you will enter a virtual lobby; you will be invited into the 

meeting from the lobby just before the meeting begins. Members of the public should not use the 

Chat function in Skype for Business. This is for use by Councillors, who will use it to indicate that 

they would like to speak. 

If you have any questions about how to join the meeting, please e-mail 

democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk. 

 

Culture and Visitor 

Economy Overview 

and Scrutiny 

Committee 

https://meet.southkesteven.gov.uk/d3/GN4Q5WZ6
mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk


 

 

1.   Comments from Members of the Public 
To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Committee’s 

discretion. 

 

   
2.   Register of attendance, membership and apologies for absence  

   
3.   Disclosure of Interests 

Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 

meeting. 

 

   
4.   Action Notes from the meeting held on 16 June 2020 (Pages 3 - 6) 

   
5.   Updates from the previous meeting  

   
6.   Deepings Literary Festival 

Verbal Update from the Chair of the Committee and the Head of Arts at 

InvestSK on the Deepings Literary Festival 

(Verbal Report) 

   
7.   Tourism Action Plan 

Presentation on the emerging tourism action plan and the visitor economy 
(To Follow) 

   
8.   Digital Arts Update 

Presentation from the Head of Arts and InvestSK 
(Pages 7 - 18) 

   
9.   2020/21 Work Programme 

To confirm the work programme and add items as necessary 
(Pages 19 - 29) 

   
10.   Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 

circumstances decides is urgent 
 

   
11.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 

To exclude the press and public from the meeting during the discussion of the 

following items of business due to the likelihood that information that is exempt 

under paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 

amended) because it contains information relating to the financial or business 

affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information) 

 

   
12.   Leisure Objectives 

Presentation from the Head of Leisure outlining option for the Council’s Leisure 

Objectives 

(Pages 31 - 40) 

   



 
 

Meeting of the 
Culture and Visitor 
Economy Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
Tuesday, 16 June 2020, 10.00 am 

 

 

 
 

 
Committee Members present 
  
Councillor Judy Stevens (Chairman) 
Councillor Hilary Westropp (Vice-
Chairman) 
Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth 
Councillor Paul Fellows 
 

Councillor Virginia Moran 
Councillor Mrs Judy Smith 
Councillor Jill Thomas 
 

Cabinet Members 
Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew, Cabinet Member for Culture and Visitor 
Economy  
 
Officers Other Members present 
 
Corporate Operations Lead (Paul 
Stokes) 
Head of Arts (Michael Cross) 
Scrutiny Officer (Zena West) 
Elections and Democratic Support Officer 
(Jack Gardner) 
CEO InvestSK (Steve Bowyer) 
Assistant Director Housing (Harry Rai)  

Councillor Graham Jeal 

 

 
40. Comments from Members of the Public 

 
No comments were received from members of the public. 
 

41. Register of attendance, membership and apologies for absence 
 
No apologies for absence were received. 
 

42. Disclosure of Interests 
 
No interests were disclosed. 
 

3

Agenda Item 4



 
 

43. Action Notes from the meeting held on 11 February 2020 
 
The action notes of the meeting held on the 11 February 2020 were noted and 
agreed as a correct record. 
 

44. Updates from the previous meeting 
 
The Chair noted that the update requested on Bourne CiCle festival was 
contained within the agenda pack for Members to note. The committee heard 
that updates on Markets and a new market in the Market Deeping area would 
be included in an upcoming agenda item in this meeting. The Chair stated that 
she believed the other action notes from the previous meeting would 
understandably be delayed due to Covid-19.  
 

45. Markets Update 
 
The Corporate Operations Lead gave a verbal update to the committee on the 
current state of Markets and traders within South Kesteven. He gave the 
committee some contextual information on the current provision of Markets 
across the nation. The committee heard that according to the National Market 
Trader’s Association 50% of Markets nationwide had not operated during 
Covid-19 government restrictions and that 70% of traders had ceased trading. 
The committee also heard that 20% of traders were not expected to return to 
trading post Covid-19. He wished to convey that as a district South Kesteven 
should be proud that markets had operated throughout lockdown in line with 
government guidance. Traders had only able to trade food products during the 
first ten weeks of the restrictions, but now other products had been allowed to 
be traded and there had been a steady increase in traders offering non-food 
products. 

 

 The Committee heard of the various actions undertaken by the Markets Team 
to ensure a safe experience for visitors. Market traders had reacted to the new 
climate by offering services such as ‘click and collect’ and contactless 
payment. Members raised that in some cases traders had operated a delivery 
service during lockdown and highlighted the benefits that this had brought to 
those shielding from the virus.  
 
The Corporate Operations Lead informed the committee that during this 
period the project to bring a new market in Market Deeping had not been able 
to move forward as previously planned. This was partly due to traders being 
more cautious about moving into new markets at that time. It was also in part 
due to the Markets Team not having the resource to move the project forward, 
as their capacity was taken up implementing the new measures needed to 
ensure social distancing in the markets already in operation.  
 
Some Members commented that they were disappointed that Market Deeping 
market had not been opened during the government restrictions and one 
Councillor noted that Market Deeping residents had limited choice in 

4



 
 

purchasing fresh produce during lockdown. She believed that with an 
audience encouraged to not travel far from home that the new market could 
have been successful. A discussion took place around the support that the 
previous market within Market Deeping had enjoyed and that factors such as 
weather could have depressed the attendance of the market and this could 
have factored into the decision to not move forward on the project.  
 
Councillors offered their thanks to the Markets Team for their excellent work 
during this time and hoped that the new practices adopted by traders such as 
‘click and collect’, deliveries and contactless payment would continue to 
expand interest in the markets and be a driver for success in the future. 
Members stressed the importance of opening a new market in the Market 
Deeping area when conditions allowed and raised for future consideration the 
expansion of the Bourne market to allow a Sunday market. The committee 
expressed an interest in receiving a regular update on the state of markets 
within the district.  
 
Action Notes 

 The Corporation Operations Lead to continue to provide verbal 
updates to the committee on the state of markets within South 
Kesteven.  

 
46. Digital Engagement in Response to Covid-19 

 
The Head of Arts informed the committee of the background to the digital 
engagement strategy. The committee heard that on 23 March 2020 all arts 
centres had been closed to the public. There was great deal of uncertainty in 
the cultural sector globally as the sector dealt with social distancing and new 
Government measures. The digital strategy was built around the importance 
of maintaining an active interaction with patrons within the district and 
ensuring a continued connection with local practitioners.  

 

A series of arts e-Newsletters had been produced, sent out to 14,000 patrons 
taken from the Arts Centres’ database and those on the Cultural Services arts 
network. Other activities that had been held included a virtual hosting of the 
‘Stamford Poet Laureate’ competition and the transfer of previously scheduled 
events such as the ‘Cinema Speaks’ programme, to a virtual environment. As 
Government guidance changes, one of the aims of the digital engagement 
strategy would be to host new hybrid events that would have a virtual and a 
physical psychical element, to allow engagement both at home and in the 
event space.  

 
The committee thanked the Head of Arts and his team and spoke of recent 
events they had enjoyed. Members asked about the ability moving forward to 
host events in the psychical space as restrictions eased. The Head of Arts 
replied that they were taking a measured response and were examining the 
possibility of hosting events in the larger spaces in both venues and outdoor 
spaces across the district. This could allow for social distancing and such 

5



 
 

events could form part of the proposed hybrid event offering. The committee 
discussed how ticketed events could keep to social distancing guidelines and 
spoke of exhibitions that had happened with such a system in place. The 
Head of Arts agreed that such a system was worth examining in greater detail 
but stressed that such events would be difficult to manage as they raised 
many logistical issues that had to be carefully considered.  
 
The committee spoke of the wider work of InvestSK in their online business 
networking events and expressed an interest that such an event could be 
replicated for local practitioners of the arts. The CEO of InvestSK spoke of 
their experiences of such an event and the different approaches that could be 
taken in how SKDC could conduct such an event and what items could be 
considered. 
 
The committee agreed that there was a need to look at how to engage with an 
online audience and practitioners during social distancing. Moving forward, 
there would be increased pressure on the cultural sector with the impact on 
the economy from Covid-19, and increased expectations from patrons as they 
adjust to new methods of engaging with the arts. Councillors spoke of the 
need to improve accessibility while also looking at ensuring value for money. 
 
Action note 

 The Head of Arts to provide a verbal update on digital engagement 
at the next meeting of the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 

 
47. 2020/21 Committee Work Programme 

 
The committee noted the following changes to the schedule of meetings.  

 8 September 2020 meeting moved to 15 September 2020 

 3 November 2020 meeting moved to 17 November 2020  

 2 March 2021 meeting moved to 9 March 2021  
The committee asked for verbal updates on markets and digital engagement 
in response to Covid-19 at the next meeting.  
 

48. Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances decides is urgent 
 
Meeting Closed at 10:48 
 
 

6



 

 

 

Culture and Visitor Economy 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

15 September 2020 

  

   

         
  

 

 A Presentation - Embracing Digital Technology 

 

Report Author 

Michael Cross, Head of Arts 

 
 07966299400 

  michael.cross@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Approved by: Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew, Cabinet 
Member for Culture and Visitor Economy 

7 September 2020 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

 

1. To note the actions taken by the Cultural Services team to provide a digital 
programme during the closure of Stamford Arts Centre and the Guildhall Arts 
Centre due to the Covid-19 pandemic. 

2. Advise on the future role and scope of this initiative post lockdown. 

 

 

 

 

7

Agenda Item 8

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting agenda @southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

 

1 Financial Implications  

1.1 Digital engagement will be funded through the Cultural Services allocated programme 

budget and where appropriate and possible supported by funding received from Arts 

Council England. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Interim Director of Finance 

2 Legal and Governance Implications  

2.1 There are no specific Legal and Governance Implications relating to this initiative. 

2.2 The programme will respond to industry requirements and standards relating to Copyright, 

Performing Rights issues and relevant permissions from participants.    

Legal Implications reviewed by: Director of Law and Governance 

3 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

3.1 The programme is specifically targeted at a digital audience during the enforced closure of 

Stamford Arts Centre and the Guildhall Arts Centre due to the Covid-19 pandemic. Some 

residents will not be able to engage with the material due to issues accessing the internet 

and social media platforms.  

3.2 Where possible, some areas of the programme will be shared more broadly with residents 

through exhibitions and events held at both arts centres when it is physically possible to 

reopen an arts programme to the general public. 

3.3 The initiative will provide residents access to a wide range of events without the need to 

leave their homes, travel or pay for tickets. 

3.4 Where necessary, relevant permissions will be sought to include content from children and 

young people.   

4 Risk and Mitigation 

4.1 None. 

5 Community Safety Implications  

5.1 None. 

6 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

6.1 A digital programme will support a significant reduction in producing printed material and 

reducing the need for participants and attendees to travel to events. 

7 Other Implications (where significant)  

7.1 None. 

8



Embracing Digital Technology During and

After Lockdown - Cultural Services

Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee – 15 September 2020

Michael Cross – Head of Arts

9



Online Arts Events 

Programme 2020

Ongoing link to patrons and our 

regular Arts programme

Promotion and profile for local 

practitioners across all disciplines 

Platform to share high-quality cultural 

activity from across South Kesteven 

and beyond

Creative outlet for the Cultural 

Services team

10



Online Arts Events Programme 2020 – Timeline

• Venues Closed in March

• First online event in April 

• Online after Lockdown 

• Autumn Programme begins in September 2020

11



Platforms

Zoom

Workshops and discussion groups, as well as live poetry readings have all been held on the video 

conferencing app. 

• This provides opportunity for direct participation with audience.

Facebook

Filmed events can appear as ‘live’ premieres, with scheduled date of release. When viewed ‘live’ 

audiences can interact with one another. Video can be re-watched and shared easily. 

• Large following and opportunity to publicise events to new audiences (through Facebook 

advertising and organic reach). Content can also be shared to Instagram easily.

YouTube

Access all filmed events in one place, ease of access for audiences not using social media. Events 

can also be premiered, allowing equal marketing opportunities across platforms. 

• Channel created to provide wider engagement with programme, seen spike in views of events 

such as Mrs Siddons in Lockdown and Music in Quiet Places. 

12



Early Programming and Activity

• e-Newsletter “Arts @ Home” – 14,000+ recipients, seven editions, 

initially fortnightly/monthly from September

• Stamford Poet Laureate event and other poetry events, Cinema 

Speaks, Karen Neale Arts Class, Jazz

Importance of Participatory Events:

• Pint of Poetry (live stand-up)

• Poetry Swaps (guest performances and open mic) 

• Cinema Speak (film discussions)

• Sketching classes (artist led workshop)

• Dance workshops (artist led workshop) 

13



Commissioned Pieces

• Mini Mondays – weekly (interactive storytelling for children – promotes joining in at home, crafts 

etc)

• Jazz in the Yard – monthly (‘live’ session performances with musicians outdoors)

• Live in Lockdown – 2 editions (cabaret night as in Cellar Bar – stand up comedy, music and 

poetry)

• My Lockdown Diary – ballad by James McDermott (filmed performance)• My Lockdown Diary – ballad by James McDermott (filmed performance)

• To the Moon and Back – Barmpot Theatre (puppetry and storytelling video for families)

• Newton in Lockdown – 3 episodes (filmed performance)

• Music in Quiet Places – 2 online versions of summer concert season

Chapel Hill Duo at St Peter’s Church, Ropsley and Freya Goldmark at Bourne Abbey 

• Mrs Siddons in Lockdown – comedic theatre piece (filmed performance)

• Anarchists Mobile Library – online interactive event for children

14



Engagement Statistics

• Mini Mondays (7) 3812

• Jazz in the Yard (2) 4663

• Live in Lockdown (2) 2062

• My Lockdown Diary 462

• To the Moon and Back 1450

• Newton in Lockdown (3) 2176

Pint of Poetry 30

Poetry Swaps 15

Cinema Speak 12

Sketching classes 18

Dance workshops 35

• Newton in Lockdown (3) 2176

• Music in Quiet Places 3678

• Mrs Siddons in Lockdown 8117

• Jazz in the Yard has seen a huge increase in 

engagement when compared to the live offer

• Jazz in the Cellar Bar has a max audience capacity of 50

Note - videos posted online 

are still available to view,

therefore viewing figures can 

increase. 

15



Plans for Autumn 2020

Continue success of:

• Jazz, Poetry, Sketching Classes, Mini Mondays, Cinema Speak 

New events include:

• Groove (SEN) Disco

• Gravity Fields Day• Gravity Fields Day

• Stamford Shoestring Theatre and Dalloway (filmed theatre performances)

• Classical concert 

• In Loco Parentis and Chantry Dance Company (filmed dance performances)

• History Talk 

• Gulp! (Family/Schools performance)

• Lyngo Theatre (Christmas family performance)

• Stamford and Guildhall panto message

16



Longer Term Opportunities 

• Hybrid programme - filming events and sharing digitally – MIQP, DLF

• Continue encouraging audiences to try new experiences

• Network programme – potential for wider engagement with the cultural 

sector

• Promoting the wider cultural offer• Promoting the wider cultural offer

• Closer collaboration between venues 

• In June we introduced a donation option for online audiences. Shared 

with all online events. It has raised c£505

• Ticket events as appropriate – with introduction of charges for some 

activities

17



Embracing Digital Technology During and

After Lockdown

Questions?Questions?

18



Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2020/21 

Work Programme 

Items Activities and Timetable  
Meeting 
location 

Leisure Objectives (exempt) Presentation outlining Leisure objectives 
15 
September 
2020 
(10:00am) 

Virtual 
Tourism Action Plan Presentation on the emerging tourism action plan and the visitor economy 

Deepings Literary Festival Verbal update from Michael Cross, InvestSK and the Chair 

Digital Arts Update Presentation from Michael Cross, InvestSK 

  17 
November 
2020 
(7:00pm) 

TBC  Agenda items to be confirmed 

  

  
5 January 
2021 
(7:00pm) 

TBC  Agenda items to be confirmed 

  

  
9 March 
2021 
(7:00pm) 

TBC  Agenda items to be confirmed 

  

  

19

A
genda Item

 9



Unscheduled items 

Visitor Economy Strategy A report considering the development of a Visitor Economy Strategy TBC  

 

REMIT 

The remit of the Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be to work alongside Cabinet Members to assist with 

the development of policy and to scrutinise decisions in respect of, but not limited to: 

 Arts 

 Heritage 

 Markets and Fairs 

 Sports 

 Visitor Economy 

Membership 7 20



 

 
CABINET FORWARD PLAN 

 Notice of decisions to be made by Cabinet  
1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 

 
The Forward Plan 
 
The Cabinet Forward Plan is a rolling, 12-month plan that will be updated on a regular basis. It includes those matters that are 
scheduled to be considered by Cabinet during the plan period. This plan also includes details of those decisions that are due to be 
made by the full Council. 
 
The Cabinet 
 
South Kesteven District Council’s Cabinet has seven Members, each of whom has their own remit. The remit for each Cabinet 
Member is set out in the table below. 

 
Cabinet Member Remit 

Councillor Kelham Cooke Leader and Cabinet Member for Corporate Services and Transformation  

Councillor Barry Dobson Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Growth and Leisure 

Councillor Robert Reid Cabinet Member for Housing and Planning 

Councillor Rosemary Trollope-Bellew Cabinet Member for Culture and Visitor Economy 

Councillor Adam Stokes Cabinet Member for Finance and Resources 

Councillor Dr Peter Moseley Cabinet Member for Commercial and Operations 

Councillor Annie Mason Cabinet Member for Communities 

 
 

21



Overview and Scrutiny 
 
The Forward Plan will be circulated to all Overview and Scrutiny Committees and be considered at each meeting as Members set 
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee work programmes. Scrutiny members will be able to pick from the Forward Plan, those items 
relevant to their remit that they wish to scrutinise. 
 
Decisions Cabinet may make 
 
Cabinet Members may make decisions as “the Cabinet” in public meetings in line with the Leaders Scheme of Delegation. 
Individual Cabinet Members may also make decisions that are relevant to their own remits 
 
At its meetings, the Cabinet may make key decisions and non-key decisions. It may also make recommendations to Council on 
matters relating to the Council’s budget or its policy framework. 
 
Key and Non-Key Decisions 
 
A key decision is a Cabinet decision that is likely: 
 

1. To result in the District Council incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant, for these 
purposes, South Kesteven District Council has agreed £200,000 as the threshold at which a decision will be considered 
significant, having regard to the District Council’s budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; or 

2. To be significant in terms of its effects on communities that live or work in an area comprising two or more wards. 
 
A non-key decision is one that is not a key decision. 
 
Access to documents 
 
Documents related to decisions made by Cabinet and individual Cabinet Members can be accessed from the Council’s website: 
www.southkesteven.gov.uk by following the links in the ‘Your Council and Democracy’ section. Information will be made publicly 
available approximately one week before a decision is due to be made so long as it does not relate to information that is exempt 
under Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). You will also be able to view papers related to any Cabinet 
or Cabinet Member decision by coming to the Council’s main offices: Council Offices, St. Peter’s Hill, Grantham, Lincolnshire, 
NG31 6PZ* or e-mailing democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 
* Please note that the Council Offices opening hours are currently restricted and an appointment system is in use due to Covid-19. 

22

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/


 

Summary Decision Maker / Date Action Contact 

Design Guide Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) - approval of consultation draft - Key Decision 

The document will provide guidance 
to applicants and decision makers in 
order to improve the design quality of 
new development proposals as a 
supplement to the Local Plan policies  
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 

To approve the 
Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD) for 
consultation 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Councillor Robert Reid) 
 
Head of Planning Policy 
Tel: 01476 40 64 38 
r.ranson@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

South Kesteven District Council’s Best Practice Policy and Protocol on Debt Collection - Key Decision 

To consider the recommendations 
from the Rural and Communities OSC 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 

To adopt the new policy and 
protocol 
 

Cabinet Member for Finance and 
Resources (Councillor Adam Stokes) 
 
Head of Customer Experience 
Tel: 01476 40 65 06 
nova.roberts@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Proposed Development brief for Land at Stamford North - Key Decision 

To consider the proposed 
development brief for land at Stamford 
North prior to consultation 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 
Council 
17 September 2020 
 

To approve the draft 
Supplementary Planning 
Document in respect of land 
at Stamford North for 
consultation 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Councillor Robert Reid) 
 
Head of Planning Policy 
Tel: 01476 40 64 38 
r.ranson@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Cultural Strategy - Key Decision 

To consider the draft Cultural Strategy 
for South Kesteven 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 

To adopt a Cultural Strategy 
for South Kesteven 
 

Cabinet Member for Culture and Visitor 
Economy (Councillor Rosemary 
Trollope-Bellew) 
 
Head of Arts 
Tel: 01476 40 61 29 
michael.cross@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

23



Summary Decision Maker / Date Action Contact 

Leisure Centre Proposals - Key Decision 

To consider the acquisition of a site to 
complement investment proposals for  
leisure facilities within the District 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 

To agree the approach to 
enter into a leasehold 
agreement 
 

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member 
for Growth and Leisure (Councillor 
Barry Dobson) 
 
Strategic Director Growth 
Tel: 01476 40 63 75 
p.thomas@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy - Key Decision 

To consider any proposed changes 
following consultation 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 

To approve the policy 
 

Cabinet Member for Commercial and 
Operations (Councillor Dr Peter 
Moseley) 
 
Head of Environmental 
Tel: 01476 40 63 19 
a.coulthard@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

South Kesteven District Council Corporate Plan – Policy Framework Proposal 

To consider a new Corporate Plan for 
South Kesteven District Council 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 
Council 
17 September 2020 
 

To make recommendation to 
Council 
 

The Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Corporate Services and 
Transformation (Councillor Kelham 
Cooke) 
 
Chief Executive 
Tel: 01476 40 60 80 
karen.bradford@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



Summary Decision Maker / Date Action Contact 

Customer Service Consultation Results - Key Decision 

To consider consultation in respect of 
customer services 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 

To make any decisions on 
the basis of the feedback 
from the customer service 
consultation 
 
 
 

Cabinet Member for Communities 
(Councillor Annie Mason) 
 
Head of Customer Experience 
Tel: 01476 40 65 06 
nova.roberts@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Asset Management Strategy - Key Decision 

To consider the draft Asset 
Management Strategy 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 

To adopt an Asset 
Management Strategy 
 

The Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Corporate Services and 
Transformation (Councillor Kelham 
Cooke) 
 
Assistant Director, Growth 
Tel: 01476 40 6177 
jane.mcdaid@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Amended 2020/21 Budget - Key Decision 

To consider an amended 2020/21 
budget 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 
Council 
17 September 2020 
 

To recommend to Council an 
amended 2020/21 Budget 
 
 

Cabinet Member for Finance and 
Resources (Councillor Adam Stokes) 
 
Interim Director of Finance, Section 
151 Officer 
Tel: 01476 40 63 75 
r.wyles@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25



Summary Decision Maker / Date Action Contact 

Review of Public Space Protection Orders - Key Decision 

To consider extending the existing 
Public Space Protection Orders for a 
further period of 3 years and to 
consider implementing a new Public 
Space Protection Order 
 

Cabinet 
8 September 2020 
 

To approve any extension to 
the existing orders and the 
implementation of a new 
Public Space Protection 
Order 
 

Cabinet Member for Commercial and 
Operations (Councillor Dr Peter 
Moseley) 
 
Head of Environmental 
Tel: 01476 40 63 19 
a.coulthard@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Organisational Restructure – Policy Framework Proposal 

To consider proposals relating to the 
organisational structure of the Council 
 

Council 
17 September 2020 
 

To approve the updated 
organisational structure for 
South Kesteven District 
Council 
 

The Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Corporate Services and 
Transformation (Councillor Kelham 
Cooke) 
 
Chief Executive 
Tel: 01476 40 60 80 
karen.bradford@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Strategic Regeneration Acquisitions - Key Decision 

To make strategic regeneration 
acquisitions 
 
 

Cabinet 
September 2020 
 

 
 

The Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Corporate Services and 
Transformation (Councillor Kelham 
Cooke) 
 
Strategic Director Growth 
Tel: 01476 40 63 75 
p.thomas@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 
 

Information relating to this decision is exempt under paragraph 3 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended 
because it contains information which relate to the financial or 
business affairs of an individual or an organisation 
 
 
 
 

26



Summary Decision Maker / Date Action Contact 

Rectory Farm - Supplementary Planning Document - Key Decision 

To consider the Rectory Farm 
Supplementary Planning Document 
following consultation on a draft 
document 
 

Cabinet 
13 October 2020 
 
Council 
26 November 2020 
 

To approve a Supplementary 
Planning Document in 
respect to Rectory Farm 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Councillor Robert Reid) 
 
Special Projects Manager 
Tel: 01476 40 61 64 
p.moore@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Contract for the maintenance of the telecare system and digitalisation of sheltered housing - Key Decision 

To consider awarding the 
maintenance contract and the 
transformation of the telecare 
equipment in preparation for 
digitalisation  
 

Cabinet 
13 October 2020 
 

To approve the award of the 
contract 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Councillor Robert Reid) 
 
Senior Housing and Policy Strategy 
Officer 
Tel: 01476 40 60 80 
c.bown@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Statement of Community Involvement review - Key Decision 

To review the document to take 
account of statutory changes and to 
consider opportunities for greater 
flexibility in undertaking consultation, 
particularly in the light of Covid-19 
 

Cabinet 
13 October 2020 
 

To approve changes to 
document 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Councillor Robert Reid) 
 
Head of Planning Policy 
Tel: 01476 40 64 38 
r.ranson@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

St Peter's Hill, Grantham - public realm improvements - Key Decision 

To consider a report on St. Peter's 
Hill, Grantham - public realm 
improvements 
 

Cabinet 
13 October 2020 
 

To approve the proposals 
and budget 
 

The Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Corporate Services and 
Transformation (Councillor Kelham 
Cooke) 
 
Strategic Director Commercial and 
Operations 

27



Summary Decision Maker / Date Action Contact 

Tel: 01476 40 63 44 
gary.smith@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Design Guide Supplementary Planning Document - Final - Key Decision 

To consider the Design Guide 
Supplementary Planning Document 
following public consultation 
 

Cabinet 
1 December 2020 
 

To approve the Design Guide 
Supplementary Planning 
Document 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Councillor Robert Reid) 
 
Head of Planning Policy 
Tel: 01476 40 64 38 
r.ranson@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Allocation policy 2021 to include Choice Based Lettings - Key Decision 

To consider the policy and 
recommendations from the Rural and 
Communities OSC 
 

Cabinet 
1 December 2020 
 

To adopt a refreshed Housing 
Allocation Policy 
incorporating a Choice based 
Lettings Scheme 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Councillor Robert Reid) 
 
Interim Assistant Director of Housing 
Tel: 01476 40 60 80  
chris.stratford@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Housing Asset Management Strategy 2021-2026 - Key Decision 

To consider the strategy 
 

Cabinet 
1 December 2020 
 

To adopt a Housing Asset 
management Strategy 
 

Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Councillor Robert Reid) 
 
Interim Assistant Director of Housing 
Tel: 01476 40 60 80  
chris.stratford@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Council Tax Base 2021/22 - Key Decision 

To determine the Council Tax base to 
form the basis of the 2021/22 budget 
proposals to be recommended to 
Council 
 

Cabinet 
1 December 2020 
 

To agree the Council Tax 
base 2021/22 which will form 
the basis of the budget 
proposals for the year 
 

Cabinet Member for Finance and 
Resources (Councillor Adam Stokes) 
 
Interim Director of Finance, Section 
151 Officer 
Tel: 01476 40 63 75 

28



Summary Decision Maker / Date Action Contact 

r.wyles@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Draft Budget Proposals 2021/22 - Key Decision 

To consider the draft budget 
proposals for 2021/22. 
 

Cabinet 
1 December 2020 
 

To agree the draft budget 
proposals for 2021/22 for 
consultation 
 

Cabinet Member for Finance and 
Resources (Councillor Adam Stokes) 
 

Interim Director of Finance, Section 
151 Officer 
Tel: 01476 40 63 75 
r.wyles@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Budget Proposals 2021/22 – Budget Framework 

To agree the budget proposals for 
2021/22. 
 

Cabinet 
19 January 2021 
 
Council 
1 March 2021 
 

To recommend the budget for 
2021/22 to Council 
 

Cabinet Member for Finance and 
Resources (Councillor Adam Stokes) 
 

Interim Director of Finance, Section 
151 Officer 
Tel: 01476 40 63 75 
r.wyles@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Pay Policy Statement – Policy Framework Proposal  

To receive recommendations from the 
Employment Committee on the 
Council’s Pay Policy Statement 
2021/22 
 

Council 
1 March 2021 
 

To adopt the Pay Policy 
 

The Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Corporate Services and 
Transformation (Councillor Kelham 
Cooke) 
 
Head of Organisational Development 
and Change 
Tel: 01476 40 61 32 
e.pepper@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

31

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Action Notes from the meeting held on 16 June 2020
	8 Digital Arts Update
	Digital Engagement Presentation

	9 2020/21 Work Programme
	Cabinet Forward Plan - September 2020

	12 Leisure Objectives
	Leisure Objectives Presentation


